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STREET ADDRESs 421 E. Main Street HISTORIC NAME : Bunch Building
MAP & PARCEL:. 53-62 DATE / PERIOD : 1874
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1-118 STYLE : Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING:B-4 HEIGHT (fo cornice)OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER : Louis W. Bunch DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA @ 25' x 82.57' (2063.25 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Retail Stor> CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE:. Saloon . SURVEYOR : Bibb
PRESENT OWNER :Hunter Faulconer DATE OF SURVEY. Spring 1979
ADDRESS ;318 Park Place SOURCES: City/County Records
Charlottesville, Virginia Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a simply detailed building, two bays wide, with a somewhat altered facade. Construction is of brick
laid in 6-course American bond. The first level storefront has been remodeled several times. Its walls are now
covered with imitation stone and board-and-batten siding. The recessed entry is to the left of center. Windows at
the second level are arranged in segmental-arched pairs. The original sashes have been replaced with metal triple-
sash, 4-over-4-over-4 light, with concrete sills and no surrounds. There is a wide inset panel in each bay above the
second storey level. A shed roof slopes to the rear behind a simple parapet with corbelled brackets and cornice
stops. On the rear elevation, there are three 6-over-6 light windows with plain surrounds at the second level. There
is a one-storey rear wing built of brick laid in 6- to 9-course American bond.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

This was a vacant lot when James Alexander wrote his description of Main Street in April 1874. Louis W. Bunch,
acting as trustee for his wife, purchased it later that year and erected this small building immediately (ACDB 69-
332). He and his family operated a saloon and liquor store there for 25 years. H. M. Gleason bought it from the
Bunch family in 1910 (City DB 21-427), made some additions, and sold it in 1913 to Elma G. Bishop and Melvin R.
Bishop (DB 25-103), who conducted a barber shop there. There were living quarters above. The National Bank and
Trust Company acquired the property from Elma Bishop's widow Carlisle Bishop Coston during the Depression (DB 61-268,
88-339) and sold it to Hunter Faulconer in 1942 (DB 109-389). The building was leased to the Virginia Alcoholic
Beverage Control Board from the 1930's until 1971. The storefront was remodeled both before and after its occupancy.
Additional References: City DB 3-447, 9-335, 18-158, 46-319, 82-148, WB 3-17.

Charlottesville City Directories
#
— Sanborn Map Co. - 1886, 1891, 1896, 1907, 1920

m
HISTORIC L ANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

finen..  Sleaie - T e




LANDMARK &&f SURVEY

Bibb/Spring 1979

IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA

Street Address: 421 E. Main Street Historic Name:

Bunch Building

Map and Parcel: 53-62 Date/Period: .

Census Track & Block: 1-118 Style: Vernaslay

Present Owner: Hunter Faulconer ! Height to Cornice:
Address: 318 Park Place Height in Stories: 2

Present Use: Retail Stove Present Zoning: il

Original Owner: Louis W. Bunch Land Area (sq.ft.): 25' x 82.57' (2063.25 sq.ft)

Original Use: Assessed Value (land + imp.):

Saloon

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a simply detailed 2 building, two bays wide, with a somewhat altered facade. Construction is of brick
laid in 6-course American bond. The first level storefront has been remodeled several times. Its walls are now
covered with imitation stone and board-&-batten siding.. The recessed entry is to the left of center. Windows at
the second level are arranged in segmental-arched pairs. The original sashes have been replaced with metal triple-
sash, 4-over-4-over-4 light, with concrete sills and no surrounds. There is a:wide inset panel in each bay above
the second aa:gblevel. A shed roof slopes to the rear behind a simple parapet with corbelled brackets and cornice
stops. On the rear elevation, there are three 6-over-6 light windows with plain surrounds at the second level.
There is a one- rear wing built of brick laid in 6- to 9-course American bond.
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This was a vacant lot when James Alexander wrote his description of Main Street in April 1874. ILouis W..Bunch,
acting as trustee for his wife, purchased it later that year and erected this small building immediately (ACDB 69-332)
He and his family operated a saloon and liquor store there for 25 years. H. M. Gleason bought it from the Bunch
family in 1910 (City DB 21-427), made some additions, and sold it in 1913 to Elma G. Bishop and Melvin R. Bishop

(DB 25-103), who conducted a barber shop there. There were living quarters abowve. The National Bank & Trust Co.
acquired the property from Elma Bishop's widow Carlisle Bishop Costan during the Depression (DB 61-268, 88-339)

and sold it to Hunter Faulconer in 1942 (DB 109-389). The building was leased to the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage
Control Board from the 1930's until 1971. The storefront was remodeled both before and after its occupancy.

Additional Deed References: City DB 3-447, 9-335, 18-158, 46-319, 82-148, WB 3-17.

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS

Good

SOURCES
City/County Records

Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville
Charlottesville City Directories

Sanborn maps - 1896, 1907, 1920
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